

From: Paul Egan

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: July 30, 2014

Subject:

Message:

Dear FCC (Anthony Serefini),

Thank for your email.

My original STA (0196-EX-ST-2014) was granted to run from Mach this year until the 1st August, about $\frac{4}{12}$ months.

I had anticipated that all testing would be complete by now at the latest.

Our customer needs another month of testing as their original project time-scales have slipped.

I am trying to extend the STA until 7th September this year which would make the STA a few days under 6 months in total.

Please let me know if this will be possible,

Best regards,

Paul Egan

Neul